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To: 

Dear 

BCE FOI/2022/07

Thank you for your email request for information to the Boundary Commission for England (BCE) on 30 August 2022, which has
been considered under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 2000. In your request for information you asked:

I would like to make a request for the following information relating to the authority's current Multi-Functional Devices and
printing/scanning services contract(s)


1.      What services are included in the contract(s)? (e.g. printing vs scanning etc)

2.      Which supplier is delivering them? (If in-house, please confirm or if multiple provider please identify them)
3.      How many contracts does this entail and what's the award value for each?

4.      When do these contracts expire and do they have any extensions?

5.      What is the annual volumetric data (split by Annual Mono and Annual Colour print)?

6.      What is the total number of devices supplied?

7.      What Managed Print Service software solution do you use?

8.      How many Mono MFDs and Colour MFDs do you have?

9.      What document management solution do you use?

10.     What High Volume printing devices do you use?

11.     Were any framework agreements used to procure the goods/services? If so, which ones?

12.     Any documentation you can provide me with, e.g. the order form

13.     What department is managing the contract and who's the decision-maker?

14.     How many Adobe Acrobat (standard, professional and reader) licenses do you have?

15.     What is the annual cost?

16.     When is the renewal date?

17.     Who is responsible for the contract?

18.     Do you use any other PDF editing tools?

The Boundary Commission for England (BCE) is an independent arms length body sponsored by the Department for Levelling Up,
Housing and Communities, who generally provide the Commission with these services. Owing to a Machinery of Government
change, the Boundary Commission for England is at present times transitioning from one department to another, and some
services, such as printing and scanning are provided by the former sponsorship department, the Cabinet Office.

Might I therefore suggest that you contact the Cabinet Office Freedom of Information Team. Their email address is: foi-
team@cabinetoffice.gov.uk. If you have any further queries regarding this response, please contact the Commission, quoting the
reference number above.

Under the provisions of the FOI Act if you are dissatisfied with the response provided you may wish to ask for an internal review. If
this situation arises you should write to:

The Secretary to the Boundary Commission for England

35 Great Smith Street

Westminster

London

SW1P 3BQ

Email: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

If it transpires you are not content with our response or the internal review, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner
for a decision. Generally, the Information Commissioner cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints
procedure provided by the BCE. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner,

Wycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF

Kind Regards,







Boundary Commission for England
35 Great Smith Street | London | SW1P 3BQ

t: 020 7276 1102
e:  information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk
w: www.bcereviews.org.uk


   

On Tue, 30 Aug 2022 at 09:59,  wrote:

Dear Parliamentary Boundary Commission for England,



I would like to make a request for the following information relating to the authority's current Multi-Functional Devices and
printing/scanning services contract(s)



1.      What services are included in the contract(s)? (e.g. printing vs scanning etc)

2.      Which supplier is delivering them? (If in-house, please confirm or if multiple provider please identify them)

3.      How many contracts does this entail and what's the award value for each?

4.      When do these contracts expire and do they have any extensions?

5.      What is the annual volumetric data (split by Annual Mono and Annual Colour print)?

6.      What is the total number of devices supplied?

7.      What Managed Print Service software solution do you use?

8.      How many Mono MFDs and Colour MFDs do you have?

9.      What document management solution do you use?

10.     What High Volume printing devices do you use?

11.     Were any framework agreements used to procure the goods/services? If so, which ones?

12.     Any documentation you can provide me with, e.g. the order form

13.     What department is managing the contract and who's the decision-maker?

14.     How many Adobe Acrobat (standard, professional and reader) licenses do you have?

15.     What is the annual cost?

16.     When is the renewal date?

17.     Who is responsible for the contract?

18.     Do you use any other PDF editing tools?



Yours faithfully,








-------------------------------------------------------------------



Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
request-892177-a1b5ca29@whatdotheyknow.com



Is information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Parliamentary
Boundary Commission for England? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change_request/new?body=boundary_commission_for_england



Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers



For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO:

https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-guidance-for-authorities

https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-anonymisation-code



Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.



If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.





-------------------------------------------------------------------





